
Swindon & District Directory Extract 1929

Axford

A Tithing in the parish of Ramsbury, Axford is 3½ miles from Marlborough and 2 from Ramsbury. The Vicar of 
Ramsbury conducts services at a Chapel of ease in the village, and there is a Wesleyan Chapel. Sir Francis Burdett., 
is Lord of the Manor. Letters arrive through Marlborough, which is the nearest Railway Station and Telegraph Office. 
The wall letter box is cleared at 10 a.m. And 5.55 p.m. Ramsbury is the nearestMoney Order and Telegraph Office. 
Postal orders are issued at Axford Sub Post Office.

POST MISTRESS –  Mrs. H. Collins  SCHOOL MISTRESS – Mrs. Emery
CARRIERS – Denton & Talmage to Ramsbury and Marlborough, Tuesdays, Thursdays and
Saturdays; and Smith to Swindon and Hungerford.

      Gentry/Private Residents

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Campbell A. South Side
Cannings Mrs.
Emery E. School House
Watts E Miss
Wilson Miss Axford Farm
Wilson G. Park Farm, Ramsbury

     Traders

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Collins H. Mrs. Sub postmistress
Collins F. Red Lion Inn
Davis W. Bailiff Coombe Farm
Davis H. Roadman
Dobson S. Engine Driver
Hedges Mrs. The Stores Quality Court
Hunter S. Fish Keeper
Moss F. Saddler
Newman - Keeper
Pett G. Foreman
Reed W. Reading Room
Smith W. Carrier
Stroud W. Waterman
Taylor C. Blacksmith
Watts W. & H. Wood Dealers

White Bros. Church Farm
Wootton E. Basket maker
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